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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 April 21
FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION &
CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: 2016/2017 FACILITY USE, PROGRAM AND SERVICES FEE
SCHEDULE

PURPOSE: To request Council approval for the 2016/2017 Facility Use Fee Schedule
and to bring forward the fees bylaws.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT approval be given for the 2016/2017 Facility Use Fee Schedule
(Attachment “1"} as outlined in this report and circulated under separate

cover.

2. THAT the Burnaby Recreation Fees and Admissions Bylaw 2016, the
Burnaby Shadbolt Centre and Burnaby Art Gallery Rental Fee Bylaw 2016,
and the Burnaby Village Museum Fees Bylaw 2016 be brought down as
detailed in Attachment “17, circulated under separate cover.

REPORT

At its ‘Open’ Meeting of 2016 April 20, the Parks, Recreation and Culture Commission
received the above noted report and adopted the three recommendations contained

therein.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES
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